
From: Josephine Ward

To: P221670@met.police.uk

Cc: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Simon Cordell v. Metropolitan Police Commissioner - appeal against ASBO February 2016

Date: 08 November 2015 14:05:42

Dear PC Purcell

I refer to the intelligence report source XREF: HTIS00099105 in which you made reference to a vehicle registered to 

Simon Cordell as being at the Rave at Wood Wharf. You reported that this vehicle was not insured. Can you please 

confirm whether this vehicle was seized at the time? If not, whether the driver was given a producer to produce his 

documents? Please also confirm where specifically this vehicle was located and what time the vehicle was sighted as it is 

not clear from the intelligence report inputted by PC Reilly on 16th January 2013.

I await hearing from you and I thank you in advance for your kind assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully

MICHAEL CARROLL & CO.
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